

Friday, October 19 General Meeting, 12:00 PM

In attendance: Ann Marie Perozzi, Jenn Preininger, Elizabeth Hintz, Stephanie Groat, June Powells-Mays, Sandra Covarrubias, Breanne McCoy

I. Call to Order

- A. Meeting called to order at 12:09 by Anne Marie Perozzi.
- B. Welcome and introductions were made by attendees
- C. Minutes were reviewed and a motion to approve minutes with noted changes to correct spelling errors was made by Anne Marie Perozzi. Motion was 2nd by June Powells-Mays.

II. Event Reports- Post Events

- A. Dining for Dollars- June Powells-Mays reported the 10/13 Chipotle event brought in \$288.88. Chipotle provides one of the highest profit rates at 33%. She was thinking of moving the Habit dining for dollars out of May and using Chipotle due to its success. She also reported our profits form the 9/20 Panda Express dining for dollars was \$98.50.
- B. Fall Harvest Festival (10/15)- Shana was not present to report. We did discuss the email sent out by Shana that some Raffle tickets were taken and were not accounted for. Parents did voice some concern of not feeling well informed on the process/details of class booths. Food trucks were present at event and overall students had a great time.
- C. Book Fair (10/15-10/19)- Jenn Preininger advised the book fair was a success thanks to all the great volunteers that helped set up, run, and take down the fair. Scholastic was also very helpful in setting up the book fair. Total Sales were \$8,224. Jenn spoke with the librarian Mrs. Stephan and she advised she would like to use the profit option of: 50 cash/50 scholastic dollar. With this profit option we earned \$1,835 in Scholastic dollars and \$1,000 in cash.

III. Event reports - Current and upcoming

A. Toy and food drive (November -December) - Elizabeth Hinz will be the lead.

Letters were just sent home to families for those interested in donating items for the Holiday season. Lisa Dust has all the info in the office. Eureka School district will also do a seperate fund raiser for middle school and up. This year for the toy drive a family game category has been added in addition to pi's and toys. Maidu front office will collect items and the items will be transferred to the district

- office. Teresa has dates in the office for pick up and delivery. Principal Groat advised they are always looking for people to deliver items to families.
- B. Dining for dollars- Next event is scheduled for 11l13 at Scoreboard Pizza. Hours will will be 11-9. June Powells-Mays will send Lisa a blurb for the E-news Wednesday.
- C. Picture Retakes- Retakes will be 11/13 for any student who wishes to have their picture retaken or who were not present during picture day.
- D. Movie Night Still working on a dates. Maybe sometime in later January.
- E. Other Event Planning Skate night is still being discussed. Anne Marie will follow up with parents who showed interest in organizing the event.

IV. School Report

- A. Electronic Marquee- Principal Groat advises she had Golden Sign come to the school to begin the initial phases of the project. Currently they are working with the district maintenance to make sure a dedicated line for power is available. The person who was supposed to check line was out so Principal Groat is just waiting on this to be scheduled.
- B. Social Media- Jenn Preininger stated there had been numerous inquiries about why Maidu does not have a social media page for connecting parents to the School. Principal Groat advised Maidu had a Facebook page a few years ago but pulled it due to negative comments. Principal Groat said she was open to having one again. She said she will look into it and Jenn Prieninger said she would help. An Instagram account for Maidu was also discussed and parent Sandrea Covarrubias said she would set one up. Principal Groat also advised that she could reactivate a Principal Twitter account.

V. Treasurer's report

- A. Taxes Elizabeth Hints has set up a tax appointment for Monday 10/22.
- B. Budget Items- \$450 check for art docent supplies had been made. Principal Groat will send in the reimbursement check for staff development expenses.

VI. Committee Reports

- A. Room Parents Wendy Sommers did not have an update other than she distributed info to parents.
- B. Art Docent- New art supplies were received. Art docent instructions are no longer available on website due to licencing issues. District advised Principals to have art docent programs be available via paper copy only. Principal Groat advised the docent instructions are available in the art docent room.
- C. Garden- Ann Marie advised Sarah K. is taking the lead from Ally and has not quite ramped up. John Kellow the neighborhood gardener and Sarah accidentally cleared gardens so a few classes will need to replant.
- D. Staff Appreciation Treats brought in for October by Ann Marie and Danielle will do November.

- E. Box Tops/Amazon Smile- Breanne advised the next deadline to turn in Box Tops is 11/1. For the Spring Box tops deadline it was proposed to have a class competition. The class who wins would get a free recess. Amazon Smile is all set up Breanne will send out reminders via e-news Wednesday and a flier going home for the Holiday Season.
- F. Spirit Wear Elizabeth found a company that can do both Online Sales and paper order. She provided a profit proposal from the company showing projected revenue based of online & paper orders. It is a different company than we used last year. We all agree we can have the kids vote on a style to generate interest.
- G. Coordinator list- Available on the website no changes have been made.

VII. President Report

- A. District News- ESF online auction is on going and a lot of great items are on sale now until 10/30. ESF Gala 11/3 volunteers are needed. Principal Groat advised the District is continuing to look at the budget and making additional cuts due to the way current funding looks. District will possibly be making about \$700,000 to \$1M in cuts. ESF funding has been lower in bringing in money so cuts need to be made.
- B. Presidents Meeting- Meeting was held at the district office last week. ESF is calling for more volunteers. Due to a budget deficit cuts were made in sports and transportation to sporting events. It was advised that Skyzone is not covered under insurance. There is also a need for parents help with annual health screenings. Encouraged incorporating healthy snacks into class parties. Looking for bus drivers. CASP results were shared and in comparison to other districts Eureka Schools performed high.
- C. Open Discussion- Breanne asked if we were to approach Raley's for a grant that would support health what would the school need or want. Principal Groat advised we are alway short on balls for outside play.

Meeting adjourned 1:10